CITY OF RUSHVILLE

133 West 1t Street
Rushville, Indiana 46173
(765) 932-3735

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE RUSHVILLE

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
January 25, 2017
7:00P.M.

Call to Order: The Rushville Board of Zoning Appeals met on the above date and time at the Rushville Council

Chambers at 270 West |5th Street, Rushville, Indiana. President Ross Winters called the meeting to order at
7:00P.M.

ROLL CALL: Joe Rathz, Phil Brashaber, Jeff Houser, Ross Winters, Jack Harmon, Grant Reeves, Shelly Wakefield
and Carmen Clark.

Consultant Shelly Wakefield stated there would be a change in the order of the agenda. She had a review of the
Indiana statute regarding the Board of Zoning Appeals. She explained to the board the definition of a conflict of
interest. If you have a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, board members would not be able to act in the
community’s best interest. Shelly requested that it be announced prior to the meeting. It can then be declared at
roll call that they are not able to participate in discussion or vote for that petition. Shelly also noted that there is
to be no ex parte communication with the public. The discussion is to happen during the public hearing at the
meetings. She stated that the board is to be treated with respect. There is to be no yelling and the public is to act
in a professional matter. The board is to act in this manner to protect themselves from judicial reviews.

Grant explained to the board that the BZA has very specific criteria that has to be met. It isn’t whether you like it
or you don'’t like it. The board can impose reasonable conditions to the approval. But if the questions/factors have
been met, the board has to approve. Grant also stated that there is to be no chain emails or discussions in this
manner. The Rules of Procedure state clearly how the meeting is to be run.

Election of Officers: Jack made a motion to elect Phil Brashaber as the President. Jeff seconded the motion. All in

favor. Motion carried. Jeff made a motion to elect Joe Rathz as the Vice President. Ross seconded the motion. All
in favor. Motion carried.

MINUTES: Jeff made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 28, 2016 meeting. Ross seconded the
motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: New President Phil Brashaber explained to the audience the rules of procedure for the public
hearing. The presentation, the applicant’s initial 15 minute presentation. The public then may speak. Any speaker
representing a group may speak for 5 minutes and any individual has up to 2 minutes. The maximum time allotted
is 20 minutes. The applicant then has 5 minutes for a rebuttal. Lastly is the board’s deliberation.



President Phil Brashaber swore in all audience members and petitioners speaking at the meeting.

Variance:

BZA2016-040 - Rush AIC Recovery Housing, Inc., is seeking a use variance from Article lll, Section B of the
Rushville Zoning Ordinance. The proposed use of the house is for participants in Rush County’s drug court
program to use as safe, drug-free housing. There can be up to four (4) individuals residing at the house at the same
time. These unrelated individuals would live in the house as roommates, usually for 3 months or less. The address
is 430 N. Harrison Street and the property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential.

Phil Caviness spoke on behalf of Rush AIC Recovery Housing. Phil passed a hand out to all in attendance. It
explained what the program does and does not do. Rush County Superior Court started the program a year ago.
It is a highly selective program. The purpose is to set up a safe place for participants to reside.

Rush AIC Recovery Housing Inc. is a not for profit. The home is need of major work to make it inhabitable.

It is not a halfway house. It is strictly for drug offenders to get on their feet. The house is large enough for 4
people to live in. Mr. Caviness stated the reason for the use variance is for 4 unrelated individuals to live together
at the same time in the home. If the variance is not issued, they will still proceed with project but only one person
will live there at any one time.

The offenders are not violent criminals. They are drug offenders that need help. The individuals in this program are
able to get their children back and stop the cycle.

Jeff asked if they do plan to proceed if the variance isn’t granted. Phil stated yes they will proceed but with only
one resident at a time. Joe asked if there is licensing needed from the state. Phil said no licensing is needed. There
is no staff. It will be the same as any other residence. The residents will be GPS monitored. If the individuals leave
without permission there will be an automatic police response.

Mr. Caviness stated it is a very strict evaluation process. They are non-violent offenders. They are Rush County
residents or work in Rush County.

Joe asked Police Chief Craig Tucker is he would like to speak about this program. Chief Tucker said he was
skeptical when asked to be on the panel. He gave an example of an individual that is a 3™ generation drug offender.
The program is working for him. He is able to get his children back. He is worried if they don’t have a place to go
to and they end up dying of an overdose. He can’t promise that nothing bad will happen. RPD can be anywhere in
the city within 2 minutes. RPD is in favor this innovative program. These individuals are monitored. There are
offenders living in any neighborhood that are not monitored.

Joe asked if Phil would be willing to have a one year conditional approval. Phil answered yes. Joe also asked if there
would be video monitoring. Phil stated yes the exterior and in the common area. Phil stated these individuals are
volunteers. They are not forced. Jack asked how long it would take to get the home up to code. Phil said he hoped
they would be moved in by summer. Jack said he didn’t feel the conditional approval of a year was long enough.

Public Hearing:

Bruce Davis — 1452 E. Orange Pike, Rushville. Bruce said he has 2 properties within a block and his 90 year old
mother lives near- by. He asked about funding. Mr. Caviness answered that it is from grant monies and fund raising.
They don’t plan to spend tax dollars. Bruce asked about monitoring. He also said he employees a drug addict. He
thinks it is a good thing. He planned to argue against it but now that he heard about it, he is for the program.

Judge Brian Hill, Rush County Superior Court — Drug Court. He stated it is a volunteer program. They are not
forced into it. They are facing criminal charges and accept a plea agreement. They cannot back out of it. He takes
the case under advisement for 18 months. They have to follow the program for 2 years. Then the charges are
dismissed. If they don’t, they would then go to prison. They have a lot of motivation. They have a lot to lose.

Dustin Reynolds, 633 N. Jackson Street, Rushville. Dustin stated he owns 2 properties within a block. He asked
how the monitoring was going to take place. Phil informed him that the individuals will be monitored at all times.
They have to have pre-approval for guests and for permission to be on the front porch.

Nancy Pitman, 421 N. Morgan Street, Rushville. She explained that her daughter spoke with Chief Tucker for 45

minutes about the program. She was not originally for it. But after hearing all the information, she supports the
program.



Crystal Jacobs, 1244 Phyllis Way, Rushville. She asked if the GPS is a separate cost. She stated she is for the
program.

Brian McMinn, 5632 S. 600E, Rushville. He owns property near the home. He spoke of an article he read about a
halfway house in Tampa. He asked if this was a revenue source. He wanted to know how it is regulated and staffed
and if there would be trained security. He also asked if there is no one living in the home, would individuals be
brought in from other counties.

Albert Bowling, spoke at the meeting in January. He feels the property values will go down.

Public Hearing closed at 7:52PM.

Joe asked if there will be individuals from other counties. Phil said that is not the plan. Chief Tucker said they
would be in our system because they committed a crime in our county. Joe asked if there would be exterior
signage. Phil stated no there would not be any exterior signage.

Joe made a motion to approve as requested with the attached sheet of Rush AlIC Recovery Housing, Inc. instituted
as conditions. No one outside of Rush County can live in the house. A one-year conditional approval to begin after
C of O is issued. Ross also stated to mandate exterior video monitoring be mandated. Ross then seconded the
motion. Grant asked Phil if he agreed with these conditions. Phil stated yes. All in favor. Motion carried.

BZA2016-041- Rush Memorial Hospital, requesting a variance for a rear yard setback from 20 feet to 5 feet.
President Brashaber called for the petitioner. The petitioner was not in attendance. Grant and Shelly read the

proper procedure to do if petitioner does not attend the meeting. Jeff made a motion to continue to the next
meeting on February 22, 2017. Ross seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

REPORTS:
Deputy Director: None.

Attorney: The APC/BZA attorney from Franklin County will be at the next meeting. Grant stated he has a conflict
of interest with Casey’s Marketing petitions. Her name is Tammy Davis.

Consultant: Shelly informed the Board that she will have a draft of changes to the Rules of Procedure at the next
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT: Joe made a motion. Jack seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:16 P.M.

L Brwatoden

Phil Brashaber, President

lovnen, lork

Carmen Clark, Deputy Director




